

Ana Osprey

Personal details

Anastasiia Pilipenko (Ana Osprey)

Artist

Email

anastasiia.pilipenko@mylasalle.edu.sg

anastasiia.osprey@gmail.com

Phone

+6588701447

Artist Statement

Dedicated to the art field from the earliest age and have a profound interest in exploring new techniques and practices. Highly skilled painter, watercolorist and sculptor, nowadays studying printmaking. Have experience in preparing and conducting lectures on a broad spectrum of themes, from social and historical contexts of a subject to teaching art and crafts skills.

Education

Diploma in Fine Arts at LASALLE College of the Arts

Aug 2019 - current

Pre-foundation course at British Higher School of Art and Design

Sep 2013 - May 2014

Moscow School of Art #3

Sep 2008 - May 2012

Experience

Lecturer at Vodka history museum

Jul 2019 - Aug 2019

- Created and conducted a series of lectures on history, design and advertisement of various beverages.
- Established a good connection with the audience by providing information in an in-depth yet entertaining manner

Volunteer at cat shelter "Kotissimo" Jan 2017 - Jun 2019

- Administered the visitor area
- Consulted visitors and callers on stray cat recovery processes, cat healthcare and adoption.
- Provided medical help and care for more than 40 cats as a group (200+ total)
- Conducted classes on a variety of art techniques as a part of visitor entertainment.

Skills

Fast learner
Adaptable
Creative
Communicable

Languages

Russian - Native speaker

English - C1